
• 
� Cityof Item ........................................................... .. 

�Burnaby Meeting................................ 2021 October 25 

TO: CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER 

FROM: DIRECTOR PLANNING AND BUILDING 

SUBJECT: REZONING REFERENCE #17-10001 
High-Rise Market Residential Building and 
Low Rise Rental Residential Building 

Metrotown Downtown Plan 

ADDRESS: 5900 Olive Avenue (see attached Sketches #1 and #2) 

COUNCIL REPORT 

2021 October 20 

LEGAL: Lot "D" (Reference Plan 29509) District Lot 151 Group 1 New Westminster 
District Plan 215 5 

FROM: RM3 Multiple Family Residential District 

TO: CD Comprehensive Development District (based on RM5s Multiple Family 
Residential District, RM5r Multiple Family Residential District and Metrotown 
Downtown Plan as guidelines and in accordance with the development plan entitled 
"Polygon Olive Court" prepared by DYS Architecture) 

APPLICANT: Olive Properties Inc.          
900 - 133 3 West Broadway 
Vancouver, BC V6H 4C2 
Attention: Brian Ellis 

PURPOSE: To seek Council authorization to forward this application to a Public Hearing on 
2021 November 23. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

1. THAT a Rezoning Bylaw be prepared and advanced to First Reading on 2021 October 25
and to a Public Hearing on 2021 November 23 at 5:00 p.m.

2. THAT the following be established as prerequisites to the completion of the rezoning:

a) The submission of a suitable plan of development.




























